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Determining your Procurement Method
Your procurement method is a major factor in the project planning process as development and procurement lead time will significantly differ based on your procurement method. Before selecting a method, you must answer the following questions about your project to assist in guiding you to the appropriate procurement method for your project type. 

· Have you clearly documented what you want to achieve with the project (end state)? 
· If YES, proceed to the next question. 
· If NO, return to the planning phase of the project plan. 
· Have you clearly documented the purpose of the product or service? 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]In some cases, this may take the form of “requirements” (the system must); however, if you plan to BUY a technology off the shelf or cloud product, consider phrasing these requirements as “user stories” or desired functionality (I want to be able to…). These user stories are less prescriptive than “requirements” and will help you achieve a better fit with a non-custom product. Be advised, though, that focused change management may be required.
· If YES, proceed to the remaining decision questions.
· If NO, consider an RFI.
· Has market research or alternatives analysis identified a specific product, service or suite of products (you have determined what you want and how you want to use it); or was the research not conclusive, leaving you open to different approaches to achieve the same business result? 
· If your market research or alternatives analysis IDENTIFIED A SPECIFIC PRODUCT, Service or Suite of Products, then you can choose to use an ITB or, if you have a limited selection of suppliers or want more comprehensive services, you can use an RFP.
· If your market research or alternatives analysis was NOT CONCLUSIVE, use an RFI. 
· Did your market research show that there several options for the product or service (there is a lot of competition in the market) or that the product is a commodity[footnoteRef:1]? [1:  The term commodity is specifically used for an economic good or service when the demand for it has no qualitative differentiation across a market. In other words, the market treats its instances as equivalent or nearly so with no regard to who produced them
] 

· If YES, you can consider an ITB if you do not desire implementation services as part of the procurement.
· If NO, use an RFP to define your specifications for your product(s) or service(s). 
· Are you looking for implementation services to be included or for only a straightforward product delivery (and you plan to take care of the rest of the needed steps yourself)? 
· If YES, use an RFP to articulate the full scope of services desired.
· If NO, use an ITB.

The following table is provided to assist in selecting the best procurement method. As a reminder, agencies should first refer to any applicable statutory requirements which may direct them to use a specific procurement method.




Procurement Methods
	Procurement Method
	Purpose
	Use When
	Advantages
	Disadvantages

	Invitations to Bid (ITB) or Competitive Bids
	Used when:
· User stories or requirements are clearly understood or defined.
· Price is the major determining factor for selection. 
· Negotiation on the scope of services is not necessary.
Best value considerations can also be used with the ITB method. 

An ITB can be presented in the form of a reverse auction. 
	Lots of competition exists.

The product or service is available from more than one source.
	Award process is simple.

Award is made to the lowest responsive bidder and the responsible bidder is providing the best value to the State.
	Defined specifications may be difficult to develop.

Does not encourage innovative solutions

	
Request for Information (RFI)
	Used primarily as a research tool when
· Agency needs to gather information in order to prepare a complete and accurate solicitation document.
· Agency does not have the necessary information to prepare a complete and accurate solicitation document.
RFI’s are used to identify:
· Industry standards
· Best practices
· Potential performance measures
· Cost or price structures 
· Generally ascertain the level of interest of prospective respondents
An RFI is a rapid process. It is a high level description of the program objectives and specifications intended to be very brief and elicit a quick market response because the burden of information and detail is lower for the respondents. The response time for interested parties is usually two weeks because and RFI does not ask for firm price or customized solutions.
Agencies may use the information derived from the responses to finalize and ITB or RFP but are not required to incorporate any or all of the comments or suggestions made by the respondents.
	There is insufficient information to write specifications for any procurement method.
	Informs agency of potential solutions and any potential problems early in the procurement. 

Provides information to prepare a complete bid or proposal document.
 
Allows the business community to have input into the agency’s solicitation document based on current industry practices and market factors.

	

	Requests for Proposals (RFP) or Competitive Proposals

	Used when competitive sealed bidding (through ITB) is not practicable or advantageous (e.g. when factors other than price are to be considered). 
Negotiation on the scope of services is allowed in an RFP. 
Discussions are allowed with the respondents. Parallel negotiations and the use of best and final offers are considered recommended practices. 
 
	When factors other than price are evaluated.

When negotiations on the scope of services and business solution are desired.

Supplier is expected to provide innovative ideas.
	Allows factors other than price to be considered. 

Allows for customized proposals suggesting different approaches to the same business need. 

Allows for negotiations in order to obtain the best outcome for the state.
	Lead times for procurement are much greater.

Evaluations are more complex and subjective. 

	Currently not Used: RFQ

	Request for Qualifications 

	Generally used for Professional Services wherein the respondents are evaluated based solely on their qualifications. 
	Selection is made solely on the skills and qualifications of the contractor. 
	Emphasizes the competency of proposed contractors.
	Contractor is selected before price is negotiated. 






Once you have selected your procurement method, consider the following: 
· If you selected a competitive procurement, how will the sources of competition be identified and sustained until a contract is awarded? Your procurement professional within your agency or State Purchasing can assist in this step. 
· How will you evaluate the responses? What factors should be considered and how are they weighted? 
A table can help organize this information. 
· How will you determine if your procurement method was successful?
These questions will be integral to your overall acquisition strategy. 
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